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Databases  |  Federal

FEDERAL EXCLUSION DATABASES

1.	 Federal OIG  ↗

2.	 DEA – Administrative Actions Against Registrants  ↗

3.	 GSA SAM  ↗

4.	 CMS Preclusion List  ↗

5.	 FEHBP Debar List  ↗

6.	 US Department of State Debar List  ↗

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

1.	 Bureau of Industry and Security – Denied Persons List  ↗

2.	 Bureau of Industry and Security – Unverified List  ↗

3.	 BIS – Entity List  ↗

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

1.	 Department of State – Nonproliferation Sanctions  ↗

2.	 AECA Debarred List  ↗

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY

1.	 Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons List  ↗

2.	 Sectoral Sanctions Identifications (SSList)  ↗

3.	 The List of Foreign Financial Institutions Subject to Part 561  ↗

4.	 Foreign Sanctions Evaders (FSList)  ↗

5.	 Non-SDN Palestinian Legislative Council List  ↗

6.	 Non-SDN Iranian Sanctions Act List (NS-ISA)  ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://www.bis.doc.gov/index.php/policy-guidance/lists-of-parties-of-concern/denied-persons-list
https://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/crim_admin_actions/
https://www.sam.gov/SAM/pages/public/index.jsf
https://www.cms.gov/Medicare/Provider-Enrollment-and-Certification/MedicareProviderSupEnroll/PreclusionList.html
https://www.opm.gov/
https://www.pmddtc.state.gov/?id=ddtc_kb_article_page&sys_id=c22d1833dbb8d300d0a370131f9619f0
https://www.bis.doc.gov/index.php/policy-guidance/lists-of-parties-of-concern/denied-persons-list
https://www.bis.doc.gov/index.php/policy-guidance/lists-of-parties-of-concern/unverified-list
https://www.bis.doc.gov/index.php/policy-guidance/lists-of-parties-of-concern/entity-list
https://www.export.gov/article?id=Consolidated-Screening-List
https://www.pmddtc.state.gov/?id=ddtc_kb_article_page&sys_id=c22d1833dbb8d300d0a370131f9619f0
https://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/SDN-List/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/SDN-List/Pages/ssi_list.aspx
https://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/programs/pages/iran.aspx
https://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/SDN-List/Pages/fse_list.aspx
https://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/SDN-List/Pages/plc_list.aspx
https://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/programs/pages/iran.aspx
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01.	 Alabama Medicaid Suspended Providers ↗

02.	 Alaska Medicaid Program Integrity ↗

03.	 Provider Suspensions and Terminations (azahcccs.gov) ↗

04.	 Arkansas Department of Human Services Excluded Provider List ↗

05.	 California Suspended and Ineligible Provider List ↗

06.	 Colorado Terminated Provider List ↗

07.	 Connecticut Quality Assurance Administrative Actions List ↗

08.	 Delaware Medicaid Excluded Providers ↗

09.	 Florida Agency for Health Care Administration Public Record Search ↗

10.	 Georgia OIG Exclusions List ↗

11.	 Hawaii Provider Exclusion Reinstatement List ↗

12.	 Idaho Medicaid Providers ↗

13.	 Illinois Sanctions List ↗

14.	 Indiana Termination of Provider Participation in Medicaid and CHIP ↗

15.	 Iowa Medicaid Program Integrity ↗

16.	 Kansas Medicaid Program Integrity ↗

17.	 Kentucky Provider Terminated and Excluded Provider List ↗

18.	 Louisiana State Adverse Actions List ↗

19.	 Michigan List of Sanctioned Providers ↗

20.	 Maryland MMA Providers and Other Entities Sanctioned List ↗

21.	 Massachusetts Suspended Or Excluded Masshealth Providers ↗

22.	 Maine List of Excluded Individuals ↗

23.	 Mississippi Provider Terminations ↗

24.	 Minnesota Excluded Provider Lists ↗

25.	 Missouri Provider Sanctions ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://medicaid.alabama.gov/content/8.0_Fraud/8.7_Suspended_Providers.aspx
http://dhss.alaska.gov/Commissioner/Pages/ProgramIntegrity/default.aspx
https://www.azahcccs.gov/Fraud/Providers/actions.html
https://dhs.arkansas.gov/dhs/portal/Exclusions/PublicSearch/
https://files.medi-cal.ca.gov/pubsdoco/SandILanding.aspx
https://www.colorado.gov/hcpf/Provider-Termination
https://portal.ct.gov/DSS/Quality-Assurance/Quality-Assurance-Administrative-Actions-List
https://medicaid.dhss.delaware.gov/provider/Home/ProgramIntegrityLanding/tabid/2102/Default.aspx?AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1
https://streamlineverify.com/state-medicaid-list/florida-state-offices-responsible-for-state-exclusions-and-program-integrity/
https://dch.georgia.gov/georgia-oig-exclusions-list
https://medquest.hawaii.gov/en/plans-providers/provider-exclusion-reinstatement-list.html
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Providers/MedicaidProviders/tabid/214/Default.aspx
https://www.illinois.gov/hfs/oig/Pages/SanctionsList.aspx
https://www.in.gov/fssa/ompp/4973.htm
https://hhs.iowa.gov/programs/welcome-iowa-medicaid/provider-services/excluded-individuals-and-entities
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/172/Medicaid
https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dms/dpi/pe/Pages/terminated.aspx
https://adverseactions.ldh.la.gov/SelSearch
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-71551_2945_42542_42543_42546_42551-16459--,00.html
https://health.maryland.gov/mmcp/provider/Pages/sanctioned_list.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/learn-about-suspended-or-excluded-masshealth-providers
https://mainecare.maine.gov/mhpviewer.aspx?FID=MEEX
https://medicaid.ms.gov/providers/provider-terminations/
https://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=DHS-295094
https://mmac.mo.gov/providers/provider-sanctions/
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26.	 Montana Excluded or Terminated Medicaid Providers ↗

27.	 Nebraska Medicaid Sanctioned Providers ↗

28.	 Nevada Provider Exclusions and Sanctions ↗

29.	 New Hampshire Medicaid Provider Exclusion and Sanction List ↗

30.	 New Jersey Debarment List ↗

31.	 New York Medicaid Exclusions ↗

32.	 North Carolina Medicaid Fraud and Abuse ↗

33.	 North Dakota Medical Services Fraud and Abuse ↗

34.	 Ohio Medicaid Provider Exclusion and Suspension List ↗

35.	 Oregon Health Plan ↗

36.	 Pennsylvania Medicheck (precluded Providers) List ↗

37.	 South Carolina Excluded Providers ↗

38.	 Texas OIG Exclusions ↗

39.	 Tennessee Program Integrity ↗

40.	 Vermont Provider Services ↗

41.	 Washington HCA Provider Termination and Exclusion List ↗

42.	 Washington DSHS Provider Termination and Exclusion List ↗

43.	 Washington DC Excluded Parties List ↗

44.	 West Virginia Medicaid Provider Sanctioned and Exclusion ↗

45.	 Wyoming Medicaid ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://dphhs.mt.gov/MontanaHealthcarePrograms/TerminatedExcludedProviders
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Program-Integrity-Sanctioned-Providers.aspx
http://dhcfp.nv.gov/Providers/PI/PSExclusions/
https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/programs-services/medicaid/medicaid-provider-relations
https://www.state.nj.us/treasury/revenue/debarment/index.shtml
https://streamlineverify.com/state-medicaid-list/new-york-exclusion-and-screening-overview/
https://medicaid.ncdhhs.gov/meetings-and-notices/ocpifraud-waste-and-abuse
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/sites/www/files/documents/provider-exclusion-list.pdf
https://medicaid.ohio.gov/resources-for-providers/enrollment-and-support/provider-enrollment/provider-exclusion-and-suspension-list
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/HSD/OHP/Pages/Provider-Enroll.aspx
https://www.dhs.pa.gov/about/Fraud-And-Abuse/Pages/Medicheck-List.aspx
https://www.scdhhs.gov/site-page/medicaid-fraud-costs-taxpayers-millions
https://streamlineverify.com/state-medicaid-list/texas-exclusion-screening-overview/
https://www.tn.gov/tenncare/fraud-and-abuse/program-integrity.html
http://www.vtmedicaid.com/#/provEnrollExcluded
https://www.hca.wa.gov/billers-providers-partners/apple-health-medicaid-providers/provider-termination-and-exclusion-list
https://www.hca.wa.gov/billers-providers-partners/apple-health-medicaid-providers/provider-termination-and-exclusion-list
https://ocp.dc.gov/page/excluded-parties-list%20
https://www.wvmmis.com/WV%20Medicaid%20Provider%20SanctionedExclusion/Forms/AllItems.aspx
https://health.wyo.gov/healthcarefin/medicaid/
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ALABAMA

AL Board of Dental Examiners ↗

AL Board of Medical Examiners and Licensure ↗

AL Board of Nursing ↗

AL Board of Occupational Therapy ↗

AL Board of Pharmacy ↗

AL Board of Physical Therapy ↗

AL Board of Podiatry ↗

AL Board of Respiratory Therapy ↗

AL Office of Emergency Medical Services ↗

AL SLP and Audiology ↗

ALASKA

AK Professional Licensing ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://bdeal.igovsolution.com/online/Lookups/Individual_Lookup.aspx
https://abme.igovsolution.net/online/Lookups/Individual_Lookup.aspx
https://abn.alabama.gov/applications/LicenseLookup.aspx
http://ot.alabama.gov/licensee.aspx
https://igovsolution.net/albop_online/lookups/Individual_lookup.aspx
https://igovsolution.net/alptonline/Lookups/Individual_Lookup.aspx
https://pod-search.kalmservices.net/?sm=c_a
https://igovsolution.net/asbrtonline/Lookups/Individual.aspx
https://ems.adph.state.al.us/alacertwebportal/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/licensee.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main
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ARIZONA

AZ Board of Chiropractic Examiners ↗

AZ Board of Dental Examiners ↗

AZ Board of Nursing APRN ↗

AZ Board of Nursing CMA ↗

AZ Board of Nursing CNA ↗

AZ Board of Nursing LNA ↗

AZ Board of Nursing PN ↗

AZ Board of Nursing RN ↗

AZ Board of Nursing SN ↗

AZ Board of Nursing UCNA ↗

AZ Department of Health Midwifery Providers ↗

AZ Department of Health Services Bureau of EMS and Trauma ↗

AZ Medical Board ↗

AZ Medical Radiologic and Laser Techs ↗

AZ Naturopathic Physicians Medical Board ↗

AZ Nursing Care Institution Administrator ↗

AZ Occupational Therapist ↗

AZ Occupational Therapist Assistant ↗

AZ Occupational Therapist Assistant Limited License ↗

AZ Physical Therapist ↗

AZ Physical Therapist Assistant ↗

AZ Speech-Language and Hearing Providers ↗

AZ State Board of Behavioral Health Examiners ↗

AZ State Board of Pharmacy ↗

AZ State Board of Respiratory Care Examiners ↗

AZ State Veterinary Medical Examining Board ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://chiroboard.az.gov/find-chiropractor
https://azbodprod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/AZBOD/public/WebVerificationSearch.aspx
https://www.nursys.com/LQC/LQCSearch.aspx
https://azbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://azbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://azbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://www.nursys.com/LQC/LQCSearch.aspx
https://www.nursys.com/LQC/LQCSearch.aspx
https://azbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://azbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://hsapps.azdhs.gov/ls/sod/SearchProv.aspx?type=MW
https://ems.azdhs.gov/
http://gls.azmd.gov/glsuiteweb/clients/azbom/public/webverificationsearch.aspx
https://hsapps.azdhs.gov/ls/sod/SearchProv.aspx?type=MRT
https://directorynd.az.gov/agency/pages/directorySearch.asp
https://aznciab.portalus.thentiacloud.net/webs/portal/register/#/
https://aznciab.portalus.thentiacloud.net/webs/portal/register/#/
https://aznciab.portalus.thentiacloud.net/webs/portal/register/#/
https://aznciab.portalus.thentiacloud.net/webs/portal/register/#/
https://aznciab.portalus.thentiacloud.net/webs/portal/register/#/
https://aznciab.portalus.thentiacloud.net/webs/portal/register/#/
https://hsapps.azdhs.gov/ls/sod/SearchProv.aspx?type=AUD
https://azbbhe.us/node/3
https://azbop.igovsolution.com/online/Lookups/AZIndividual_Lookup.aspx
https://ptl.az.gov/app/rce/appstatus-inquiry.xhtml
https://archivevetboard.az.gov/licdirnew/licenseeSearch.aspx


3  |  Licensing List Databases  |  © 2025  Streamline Verify streamlineverify.com

Lists are clickable— each will lead to its respective database. (↗)

Licensing List Databases  |  State

ARKANSAS

AR Athletic Training Board ↗

AR Board of Dental Examiners ↗

AR Board of Examiners for Speech-Language, Pathology & Audiology ↗

AR Board of Nursing APRN-CNM ↗

AR Board of Nursing APRN-CNP ↗

AR Board of Nursing APRN-CNS ↗

AR Board of Nursing APRN-CRNA ↗

AR Board of Nursing LPN ↗

AR Board of Nursing LPTN ↗

AR Board of Nursing MA-C ↗

AR Board of Nursing RN ↗

AR Board of Nursing RNP ↗

AR Board of Pharmacy ↗

AR Board of Physical Therapy ↗

AR Board of Podiatric Medicine ↗

AR Department of Health EMS ↗

AR Department of Health – Radiologic Technology Licensure Program ↗

AR Medical Board ↗

AR Nurse Aide ↗

AR Social Work Licensing Board ↗

AR State Board of Dispensing Opticians ↗

AR Veterinary Medical Examining Board ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://www.roster.healthy.arkansas.gov/rosters/athletic-training-board/
https://search.statesolutions.us/?A=ASBDE&AID=RS&GUID=20C2E912D0C849AB9ADC2353CD5970EB
https://search.statesolutions.us/?A=ASPB&AID=RS
https://arsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://arsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://arsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://arsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://arsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://arsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://arsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://arsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://arsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://arbopharmprod.glsuite.us/glsuiteweb/clients/arbopharm/public/verification/search.aspx
http://www.arptb.org/ptroster/search.php
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-podiatric-medicine
https://aremslicense.adh.arkansas.gov/lms/public/portal#/lookup
https://www.ark.org/dhhsradiology/index.php
https://www.armedicalboard.org/public/verify/default.aspx
https://ar.tmuniverse.com/search
https://www.roster.healthy.arkansas.gov/rosters/social-work-licensing-board/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-dispensing-opticians
https://arvetboard.statesolutions.us/public/
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CALIFORNIA

California Association for Drug/Alcohol Educators ↗

California Breeze ↗

California Certifying Board of Medical Assistants ↗

California Consortium of Addiction Programs and Professionals ↗

California Department of Health-Laboratory Field Services ↗

California Department of Industrial Relations ↗

California Department of Public Health – Genetic Counsellors ↗

California Massage Therapy Council ↗

California Nurse Aide ↗

The California Association of DUI Treatment Programs ↗

COLORADO

CO Department of Regulatory Agencies ↗

CONNECTICUT

CT Licensing ↗

CT Nursing ↗

DELAWARE

DE Licensing ↗

Delaware State Nurse Aide Registry ↗

FLORIDA

FL Department of Health ↗

FL Dept of Business and Professional Regulation ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
http://caadeorg.azurewebsites.net/searchrecordscompound.php
https://search.dca.ca.gov/
http://www.ccbma.org/search.html
https://cadtpcounselors.org/verify-credentials/
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/licensesearch.aspx
https://www.dir.ca.gov/databases/dwc/qmestartnew.asp
https://calgenetic.cdph.ca.gov/content/gdsp/en/public/gc-lookup-page.html
https://www.camtc.org/
http://cvl.cdph.ca.gov/SearchPage.aspx
https://ccappcredentialing.org/index.php/verify-credential
https://apps.colorado.gov/dora/licensing/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
https://www.elicense.ct.gov/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
https://registry.prometric.com/publicCT
https://delpros.delaware.gov/OH_VerifyLicense
https://registry.prometric.com/publicDE?capctaVisible=Visible&employerId=
https://mqa-internet.doh.state.fl.us/MQASearchServices/HealthCareProviders
https://www.myfloridalicense.com/wl11.asp?mode=0&SID=
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GEORGIA

GA Department of Community Health ↗

GA Medical Board Licensing ↗

GA Nurse Aide ↗

GA Professional Licensing ↗

HAWAII

HI Licensing ↗

HI Nurse Aide ↗

IDAHO

ID Board of Dentistry ↗

ID Board of Medicine ↗

ID Board of Nursing APRN ↗

ID Board of Nursing PN ↗

ID Board of Nursing RN ↗

ID Board of Pharmacy ↗

ID Board of Veterinary Medicine ↗

ID Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses ↗

ID Department of Inusrance ↗

ID Nurse Aide ↗

ILLINOIS

IL Licensing ↗

IL Health Care Work Registry ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://gadch.mylicense.com/verification/Search.aspx
https://gcmb.mylicense.com/verification/Search.aspx
https://www.mmis.georgia.gov/portal/ResourceProxy.aspx?iCProxyTo=MS0uL051cnNlQWlkZVNlYXJjaC5hc3B4
http://verify.sos.ga.gov/verification/
https://pvl.ehawaii.gov/pvlsearch/
https://registry.prometric.com/publicHI
https://elitepublic.isbd.idaho.gov/IBODPublic/LPRBrowser.aspx
https://isecure.bom.idaho.gov/BOMPublic/LPRBrowser.aspx
https://www.nursys.com/LQC/LQCSearch.aspx
https://www.nursys.com/LQC/LQCSearch.aspx
https://www.nursys.com/LQC/LQCSearch.aspx
https://edopl.idaho.gov/OnlineServices/_/#1
https://elitepublic.bovm.idaho.gov/IBVMPublic/LicensePublicRecord.aspx
https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPublic/LPRBrowser.aspx
https://doi.idaho.gov/licensing/search
https://registry.prometric.com/publicID
https://ilesonline.idfpr.illinois.gov/DFPR/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
https://hcwrpub.dph.illinois.gov/Search.aspx
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INDIANA

IN Professional Licensing Agency ↗

IOWA

IA Board of Medicine ↗

IA Board of Nursing ↗

IA Board of Pharmacy ↗

IA Dental Board ↗

IA Department of Public Health ↗

IA Direct Care Worker Registry & Health Facility Database ↗

IA IDPH Regulatory Programs ↗

KANSAS

KS Board of Emergency Medical Services ↗

KS Board of Healing Arts ↗

KS Board of Nursing ↗

KS Board of Pharmacy ↗

KS Dental Board ↗

KS Department of Aging and Disability ↗

KS Nurse Aide ↗

KS Veterinary Licensing ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://mylicense.in.gov/everification/Search.aspx
https://eservices.iowa.gov/PublicPortal/Iowa/IBM/licenseQuery/LicenseQuery.jsp
https://eservices.iowa.gov/PublicPortal/Iowa/IBON/public/license_verification.jsp
https://iowa.igovsolution.com/iboponline/Lookups/Lookup_Individual.aspx
https://eservices.iowa.gov/PublicPortal/Iowa/IDB/licenseQuery/LicenseQuery.jsp
https://ibplicense.iowa.gov/PublicPortal/Iowa/IBPL/publicsearch/publicsearch.jsp
https://dia-hfd.iowa.gov/DIA_HFD/Home.do
https://dphregprograms.iowa.gov/PublicPortal/Iowa/IDPH/publicSearch/publicSearch.jsp
https://www.kemsis.org/lms/public/portal#/lookup
https://www.accesskansas.org/ssrv-ksbhada/search.html
https://www.kansas.gov/ksbn-verifications/search/records
https://ksbop.elicensesoftware.com/portal.aspx
https://www.kansas.gov/dental-verification/start.do
https://ksdadsprod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/KSDADS/Public/Verification/LicVerification.aspx
https://ksdadsprod.glsuite.us/glsuiteweb/clients/ksdads/public/CertificationVerification.aspx
https://kbve.kansas.gov/licensee-information/
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KENTUCKY

KY Board of Dentistry ↗

KY Board of Imaging and Radiation Therapy ↗

KY Board of Nursing ↗

KY Board of Optometric Examiners ↗

KY Board of Pharmacy ↗

KY Board of Physical Therapist ↗

KY Board of Social Worker ↗

KY Chiropractors ↗

KY Medical Accupancturist ↗

KY Medical Board ↗

KY Physical Assitant ↗

KY Physician Temporary Permit ↗

KY Podiatrists ↗

KY Professional Licensing ↗

KY Respiratory Care ↗

KY Surgical Assistant ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://secure.kentucky.gov/formservices/KYBD/DentistLookup/search
https://secure.kentucky.gov/formservices/KBMIRT/LicenseLookup/search
https://secure.kentucky.gov/kbn/bulkvalidation/basic.aspx
http://web1.ky.gov/gensearch/LicenseSearch.aspx?AGY=8
https://secure.kentucky.gov/pharmacy/licenselookup/
https://secure.kentucky.gov/formservices/PT/LicenseSearch/search/
https://secure.kentucky.gov/formservices/BSW/LicenseVerification/search
http://web1.ky.gov/gensearch/LicenseSearch.aspx?AGY=22
http://web1.ky.gov/gensearch/LicenseSearch.aspx?AGY=26
http://web1.ky.gov/gensearch/LicenseSearch.aspx?AGY=5
http://web1.ky.gov/gensearch/LicenseSearch.aspx?AGY=20
http://web1.ky.gov/gensearch/LicenseSearch.aspx?AGY=25
http://web1.ky.gov/gensearch/LicenseSearch.aspx?AGY=24
https://oop.ky.gov/
https://secure.kentucky.gov/formservices/KBRC/LicenseRenewal/search
http://web1.ky.gov/gensearch/LicenseSearch.aspx?AGY=23
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LOUISIANA

LA Board of Medical Examiners ↗

LA Board of Nursing APRN-CRNA ↗

LA Board of Pharmacy ↗

LA Board of Veterinary Medicine ↗

LA Department of Health Bureau of Emergency Medical Services ↗

LA Physical Therapy Board ↗

LA Professional Counseling ↗

LA SLP and Audiology ↗

LA State Board of Dentistry ↗

LA State Board of Nursing – Disaster Permit CNM ↗

LA State Board of Nursing – Disaster Permit CNS ↗

LA State Board of Nursing – Disaster Permit CRNA ↗

LA State Board of Nursing APRN CNM ↗

LA State Board of Nursing APRN CNP ↗

LA State Board of Nursing APRN CNS ↗

LA State Board of Nursing Disaster Permit CNP ↗

LA State Board of Nursing Disaster Permit RN ↗

LA State Board of Nursing PN ↗

LA State Board of Nursing RN ↗

LA State Board of Nursing Special Event ↗

LA State Board of Nursing Student Clinic ↗

LA State Board of Optometry Examiners ↗

LA State Department of Health and Hospitals ↗

LA Board of Examiners in Dietetics and Nutrition ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://online.lasbme.org/#/verifylicense
https://lsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://secure.pharmacy.la.gov/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
https://lbvm.us.thentiacloud.net/webs/lbvm/register/#/
https://labems.ldh.la.gov/searchLicense.aspx
https://www.laptboard.org/index.cfm/pt-search#tab-3-search
https://www.lpcboard.org/licensee-search
https://www.lbespa.org/
https://www.membersbase.com/lsbdweb/licenseverification.htm
https://lsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://lsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://lsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://lsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://lsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://lsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://lsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://lsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://www.nursys.com/LQC/LQCSearch.aspx
https://lsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://lsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://lsbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://www.memberleap.com/members/directory/search_bootstrap.php?org_id=LSBO
https://tlc.dhh.la.gov/
https://www.lbedn.org/


9  |  Licensing List Databases  |  © 2025  Streamline Verify streamlineverify.com

Lists are clickable— each will lead to its respective database. (↗)

Licensing List Databases  |  State

MAINE

ME Regulatory Licensing & Permitting ↗

MARYLAND

MD Audiology, Hearing Aid Dispensers & SLPs ↗

MD Board of Dental Examiners ↗

MD Board of Nursing ↗

MD Board of Occupational Therapy ↗

MD Board of Optometry ↗

MD Board of Pharmacy ↗

MD Board of Physical Therapy ↗

MD Board of Physicians ↗

MD Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists Trainee ↗

MD Board of Social Workers ↗

MD Office of EMS Clinician Services ↗

MD State Board of Dietetic Practice ↗

MD State Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators ↗

Maryland Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners ↗

MASSACHUSETTS

Massachusetts Board of Registration in Medicine ↗

Massachusetts Bureau of Substance Abuse Services Licensing System ↗

Massachusetts Office of Health and Human Services for Naturopathic Doctors ↗

Massachusetts Office of Health and Human Services ↗

Massachusetts Permitting Portal ↗

Massachusetts Veterinary Technician Association ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://www.pfr.maine.gov/ALMSOnline/ALMSQuery/SearchIndividual.aspx
https://mdbnc.dhmh.md.gov/audverification/Default.aspx
https://mdbod.mylicense.com/Verification/Search.aspx
http://lookup.mbon.org/verification/Search.aspx
https://mdbot.mylicense.com/verification/
https://mdbnc.health.maryland.gov/optverification/default.aspx
https://mdbop.mylicense.com/Verification/
https://mdbnc.dhmh.md.gov/bptverification/default.aspx
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/bpqapp/
https://mdbnc.health.maryland.gov/pctVerification/Trainee.aspx
https://mdbnc.health.maryland.gov/bsweverification/default.aspx
https://www.miemsslicense.com/lms/public/portal#/lookup
https://mdbnc.health.maryland.gov/dietVerification/Default.aspx
https://mdbnc.health.maryland.gov/NHAVerification/Default.aspx
https://portal.mda.maryland.gov/veterinarians
https://findmydoctor.mass.gov/
https://hhsvgapps03.hhs.state.ma.us/elicensing-pubweb/couns/lookup.htm
https://checkahealthlicense.mass.gov/
https://checkahealthlicense.mass.gov/
https://elicensing.mass.gov/CitizenAccess/GeneralProperty/PropertyLookUp.aspx?isLicensee=Y
https://www.massvta.org/index.php?option=com_mcdirectorysearch&view=search&id=10152#/
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MICHIGAN

MI Bureau of Professional Licensing and Community & Health Systems ↗

MI Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs ↗

MI Nurse Aide Registry ↗

MINNESOTA

MN Behavioral Health & Therapy ↗

MN Board of Chiropractic ↗

MN Board of Dentistry ↗

MN Board of Nursing ↗

MN Board of Occupational Therapy ↗

MN Board of Pharmacy ↗

MN Board of Physical Therapy ↗

MN Board of Podiatric Medicine ↗

MN Board of Social Work ↗

MN Board of Veterinary Medicine ↗

MN Health Licensing Board ↗

MN Health Occupations Program ↗

MN Marriage and Family Therapy ↗

MN Nursing Assistant Registry ↗

MN Psychologist ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://val.apps.lara.state.mi.us/License/Search
https://aca3.accela.com/MILARA/GeneralProperty/PropertyLookUp.aspx?isLicensee=Y&TabName=APO
https://registry.prometric.com/publicMI
https://bht.hlb.state.mn.us/#/onlineEntitySearch
https://chi.hlb.state.mn.us/#/services/onlineLicenseSearch
https://bodgl.hlb.state.mn.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/mnbod/Public/Licensee/LicenseeSearch.aspx
https://mbn.hlb.state.mn.us/#/services/onlineEntitySearch
https://otp.hlb.state.mn.us/#/services/onlineLicenseSearch
https://bopgl.hlb.state.mn.us/glsuiteweb/clients/mnbopharm/public/licenseesearch.aspx
https://phy.hlb.state.mn.us/#/services/onlineLicenseSearch
https://pod.hlb.state.mn.us/#/login
https://soc.hlb.state.mn.us/#/services/onlineLicenseSearch
https://vet.hlb.state.mn.us/#/services/onlineLicenseSearch
https://bmp.hlb.state.mn.us/#/onlineEntitySearch
https://hopverify.web.health.state.mn.us/loginAction.do
https://mft.hlb.state.mn.us/#/services/onlineLicenseSearch
https://apps.health.state.mn.us/nar/narMain
https://mnit.force.com/license/SearchBox
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MISSISSIPPI

MS Board of Nursing ↗

MS Board of Pharmacy ↗

MS Board of Physical Therapy ↗

MS Board of Veterinary Medicine ↗

MS Department of Health ↗

MS Nurse Aide Registration ↗

MS State Board of Medical Licensure ↗

MS State Board of Optometry ↗

MISSOURI

MO Board of Nursing Home Administrators ↗

MO Board of Nursing PN ↗

MO Board of Nursing RN ↗

MO Board of Pharmacy ↗

MO Certified Nurse Assistant Registry Search ↗

MO Department of Health and Senior Services EMS ↗

MO Division of Professional Registration ↗

MO State Board of Nursing APRN ↗

MONTANA

MT Department of Labor & Industry ↗

MT Nurse Aide ↗

NEBRASKA

NE Dept. of Health and Human Services ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://gateway.licensure.msbn.ms.gov/Verification/search.aspx
https://elicense.mbp.state.ms.us/portal.aspx
https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/licenseverification.asp
http://mississippivetboard.org/directory/
https://www.msdhpl.webapps.ms.gov/PublicView/PublicIndSearch.aspx
https://www.asisvcs.com/services/registry/search_generic.asp?CPCat=0725NURSE
https://gateway.msbml.ms.gov/Verification/search.aspx
https://www.ms.gov/msbo/license_renewal/home/licenseverification
https://health.mo.gov/information/boards/bnha/administrators.php
https://www.nursys.com/LQC/LQCSearch.aspx
https://www.nursys.com/LQC/LQCSearch.aspx
https://pr.mo.gov/pharmacy-licensee-search.asp
https://mo.tmutest.com/search
https://missouri.imagetrendlicense.com/lms/public/portal#/lookup/user
https://pr.mo.gov/licensee-search-division.asp
https://www.nursys.com/LQC/LQCSearch.aspx
https://ebiz.mt.gov/POL/GeneralProperty/PropertyLookUp.aspx?isLicensee=Y&TabName=APO
https://cna.hhs.mt.gov/datamart/selSearchType.do
https://www.nebraska.gov/LISSearch/search.cgi?new=1&stype=I
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NEVADA

NV Board of Chiropractic Physicians ↗

NV Board of Dental Examiners ↗

NV Board of Examiners for Social Workers ↗

NV Board of Medical Examiners ↗

NV Board of Occupational Therapy ↗

NV Board of Pharmacy ↗

NV Division of Public and Behavioral Health ↗

NV Nursing Facility Administrator ↗

NV Physical Therapy Board  ↗

NV Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology & Hearing 
Aid Dispensing Board ↗

NV State Board of Athletic Trainers ↗

NV State Board of Nursing APRN-CNM ↗

NV State Board of Nursing APRN-CNP ↗

NV State Board of Nursing APRN-CNS ↗

NV State Board of Nursing CNA ↗

NV State Board of Nursing CRNA ↗

NV State Board of Nursing EMS-RN ↗

NV State Board of Nursing iCNA ↗

NV State board of Nursing iMAC ↗

NV State Board of Nursing LPN ↗

NV State board of Nursing MAC ↗

NV State Board of Nursing RN ↗

NV State Board of Optometry ↗

NV State Board of Osteopathic Medicine ↗

NV State Board of Podiatry ↗

NV State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners ↗

NV State Board Oriental Medicine ↗

State of NV Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family 
Therapists & Clinical Professional Counselors ↗

State of NV Board of Psychological Examiners ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://nvbochiroprod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/NVBOChiro/Public/Licensee/LicenseeSearch.aspx
https://online.nvdental.org/#/VerifyLicense
https://services.socwork.nv.gov/verify/index.asp
https://nsbme.mylicense.com/Verification/Search.aspx
https://www.nvot.org/verify/
https://online.nvbop.org/#/verifylicense
https://nvdpbh.aithent.com/Protected/LIC/LicenseeSearch.aspx?Program=HFF&PubliSearch=Y&returnURL=%7e%2fLogin.aspx%3fTI%3d0#noback
http://beltca.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/beltcanvgov/content/Licensing/Licensed_NFA.pdf
https://nptb.portalus.thentiacloud.net/webs/portal/register/
https://services.nvspeechhearing.org/verify/index.asp
https://services.nvspeechhearing.org/verify/index.asp
http://nevadaathletictrainers.nv.gov/Licensees/Licensees/
https://nvbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://nvbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://nvbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://nvbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://nvbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://nvbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://nvbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://nvbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://nvbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://nvbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://nvbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://nvoptometry.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/02/Verification-02252021.pdf
https://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/app?page=licenseeSearch&service=page
http://podiatry.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/podiatrynvgov/content/Licensees/MasterLicenseeList.pdf
https://www.nvvetboard.us/glsuiteweb/clients/nvbov/public/LicenseeSearch.aspx
https://orientalmedicine.nv.gov/
https://nvboe.certemy.com/public-registry/00b35480-36a9-4898-a052-c13871cce91e
https://nvboe.certemy.com/public-registry/00b35480-36a9-4898-a052-c13871cce91e
https://nbop.securerims.com/DirectoryofPsychologists.php
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NEW HAMPSHIRE

NH Licensing ↗

NH Veterinary Technician Association ↗

NEW JERSEY

NJ CDS ↗

NJ Department of Environmental Protection ↗

NJ Department of Health ↗

NJ Division of Consumer Affairs ↗

NJ Licensed Nursing Home Administrators ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://nhlicenses.nh.gov/Verification/Search.aspx
https://www.nhvta.com/index.php?option=com_mcdirectorysearch&view=search&id=11290#/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/dcu/Pages/FAQregistration.aspx
https://www.state.nj.us/dep/rpp/tec/index.htm
https://njna.psiexams.com/search.jsp
https://newjersey.mylicense.com/verification/Search.aspx?facility=N
https://nj.gov/health/webdata/healthfacilities/documents/list_active_lhna.pdf
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NEW MEXICO

NM Board of Nursing ↗

NM Board of Nursing APRN-CNA ↗

NM Board of Nursing APRN-CNP ↗

NM Board of Nursing APRN-CNS ↗

NM Board of Nursing CHT ↗

NM Board of Nursing CHT II ↗

NM Board of Nursing CMA ↗

NM Board of Nursing CMA II ↗

NM Board of Nursing Lactation Provider ↗

NM Board of Nursing LPN ↗

NM Board of Veterinary Medicine ↗

NM Credentialing Board for Behavioral Health Professionals ↗

NM EMS Bureau Licensing Portal ↗

NM Medical Board ↗

NM Nurse Aide ↗

(AMNMTCB) Nuclear Medicine Tech Certified Board ↗

NM Regulatory Licensing ↗

NEW YORK

NY Certification Board ↗

NY Credentialed Alcoholism and Substance Abuse Counselor ↗

NY Nurse Aide ↗

NY Office of Professional Medical Conduct ↗

NY Peer Specialist Certification Board ↗

NY Radiologic Technology ↗

NYSED Office of the Professionals ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://nmbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://nmbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://nmbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://nmbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://nmbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://nmbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://nmbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://nmbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://nmbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://nmbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
http://directory.nmbvm.org/?option=com_sobi2&sobi2Task=search&Itemid=181
https://nmcbbhp.certemy.com/public-registry/b5d82fe3-e7f8-4c31-9d49-e3615226f216
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/uavyCR6V8gugW4tM7DS2?domain=newmexico.imagetrendlicense.com
http://docfinder.docboard.org/nm/
https://registry.prometric.com/publicNM
https://www.nmtcb.org/verification
http://verification.rld.state.nm.us/
https://nycb.certemy.com/public-registry/b126ce6d-824e-4b72-9bbf-051a35e0d875
https://webapps.oasas.ny.gov/credentialingverification/verification/home.cfm
https://registry.prometric.com/public
https://apps.health.ny.gov/pubdoh/professionals/doctors/conduct/factions/HomeAction.action
https://portal.nypscb.org/search
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/doctors/radiological/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/opsearches.htm#


15  |  Licensing List Databases  |  © 2025  Streamline Verify streamlineverify.com

Lists are clickable— each will lead to its respective database. (↗)

Licensing List Databases  |  State

NORTH CAROLINA

NC Board of Athletic Trainers ↗

NC Board of Dental Examiners ↗

NC Board of Chiropractic Examiners ↗

NC Marriage and Family Therapy Licensure Board ↗

NC Board of Nursing ↗

NC Board of Nursing Home Administrators ↗

NC Board of Occupational Therapy ↗

NC Board of Pharmacy ↗

NC Board of Physical Therapist ↗

NC Board of Podiatry Examiners ↗

NC Board of Social Worker ↗

NC DHHS Center for Aide Regulation and Education, Home Care Aide Training ↗

NC HHS Health Care Personnel Registry ↗

NC Medical Board ↗

NC Psychology Board ↗

NC Respiratory Care Board ↗

NC SLP and Audiologists ↗

NC State Board of Optometry ↗

NC Veterinary Medical Board ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://ncbate.learningbuilder.com/public/membersearch
https://www.ncdentalboard.org/license_verification.htm
https://ncchiroboard.com/non-certified-license-verification-request/
https://ncmftlb.learningbuilder.com/Public/MemberSearch/Verification
https://apps.ncbon.com/LicenseVerification/Search.aspx
http://www.ncbenha.org/licensees.html
https://ncbot-online.org/ot_verification_new.aspx
https://portal.ncbop.org/verification/search.aspx
https://www.ncptboard.org/OnlineServices/Secure/VerifyTherapist/VerifyTherapist.php
http://ncbpe.org/NCBPE/Content/Search_Podiatrist.aspx
https://www.ncswboard.org/page/license-lookup.html
https://ncnar.ncdhhs.gov/verify_listings1.jsp
https://ncnar.ncdhhs.gov/verify_listings1.jsp
https://portal.ncmedboard.org/verification/search.aspx
https://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/license-verification/
https://portal.ncrcb.org/onlineservices/verify.aspx
https://ncboeslpa.org/licensure-listing/search-current-licensees/
https://www.ncoptometry.org/verify-a-license
https://portal.ncvmb.org/verification/search.aspx
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NORTH DAKOTA

ND Board of Dental Examiners  ↗

ND Board of Medicine  ↗

ND Board of Nursing  ↗

ND Board of Nurse Aide Registry  ↗

ND Board of Occupational Therapy  ↗

ND Board of Optometry  ↗

ND Board of Pharmacy  ↗

ND Board of Physical Therapy  ↗

ND Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners  ↗

ND State Board of Examiners – Audiology & Speech Language Pathology  ↗

ND State Board of Respiratory Care  ↗

OHIO

OH Board of Executives of Long Term Services and Supports (Nursing Home Admins) ↗

OH CNA ↗

OH Licensing ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://www.nddentalboard.org/verify/
https://www.ndbom.org/public/find_verify/verify.asp
https://www.ndbon.org/verify_renew/verify_nurse.asp
https://www.health.nd.gov/regulation-licensure/health-facilities/nurse-aide-registry
https://www.ndotboard.com/verify/index.asp
http://www.ndsbopt.org/directory/
https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/verify.asp
https://www.ndbpt.org/verify.asp
https://ndbvme.org/
https://www.ndsbe.com/licensing/LicenseVerification/
https://www.ndsbrc.com/verify/
https://beltss.age.ohio.gov/license
https://nurseaideregistry.odh.ohio.gov/Public/PublicNurseAideSearch
https://elicense.ohio.gov/OH_VerifyLicense
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OKLAHOMA

OK Board of Dentistry ↗

OK Board of Examiners for Speech Language Pathology and Audiology ↗

OK Board of Examiners in Optometry ↗

OK Board of Nursing ↗

OK Board of Osteopathic Examiners ↗

OK Board of Pharmacy ↗

OK Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners ↗

OK CNA ↗

OK Medical Licensing ↗

OK Occupational Therapists and Assistants ↗

OREGON

OR Board of Dentistry ↗

OR Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology ↗

OR Board of Licensed Social Workers ↗

OR Board of Nursing ↗

OR Board of Occupational Therapy ↗

OR Board of Pharmacy ↗

OR Board of Physical Therapy ↗

OR Health Authority OHA-EMS & Trauma Systems Program ↗

OR Health Authority Public Record Search ↗

OR Medical Board ↗

OR Veterinary Medical Examining Board ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://www.ok.gov/dentistry/License_Verification/index.html
https://pay.apps.ok.gov/obespa/license/app/external_account_search.php
https://optometry.ok.gov/search.html
https://apps.ok.gov/nursing/verify/index.php
https://osboe.us.thentiacloud.net/webs/osboe/register/#
http://lv.pharmacy.ok.gov/osbpinquire/RegSearch.asp
https://pay.apps.ok.gov/okvetboard/renewal/search.php
https://www.phin.state.ok.us/NARSWBSearch/Views/LandingView.aspx?id=4942
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/search
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/occupational_therapists/search
https://lookup.oregondentistry.org/
https://bspa.onlineservice.oregon.gov/webs/bspa/register/
https://blsw.onlineservice.oregon.gov/webs/blsw/register/#/
https://osbn.oregon.gov/OSBNVerification/Default.aspx
https://otlb.onlineservice.oregon.gov/webs/otlb/register/
https://orbop.mylicense.com/verification/
https://obpt.onlineservice.oregon.gov/webs/obpt/register/
https://oregon.imagetrendlicense.com/lms/public/portal#/lookup
https://elite.hlo.state.or.us/OHLOPublicR/LPRBrowser.aspx
https://omb.oregon.gov/search
https://ovmeb.onlineservice.oregon.gov/webs/ovmeb/register/
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PENNSYLVANIA

PA Certification Board ↗

PA Department of Health EMS ↗

PA Licensing ↗

PUERTO RICO

PR Health Professionals Board of Medical Discipline and Licensing ↗

RHODE ISLAND

RI Department of Health ↗

SOUTH CAROLINA

SC Board of Examiners in Opticians ↗

SC Board of Optometry ↗

SC Board of Social Work Examiners ↗

SC Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners ↗

SC Chiropractic ↗

SC Dentistry Board ↗

SC Dietetic Board ↗

SC Long Term Care Administrators ↗

SC Medical Board ↗

SC Nurse Aide ↗

SC Nursing ↗

SC Occupational Therapy ↗

SC Pharmacist ↗

SC Physical Therapy ↗

SC Speech Language Pathology ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://www.pacertboard.org/credential-search
https://ems.health.state.pa.us/Registry/Registry/ActivePractitioners.aspx
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/search
https://orcps.salud.gov.pr/validate/certification.aspx
https://healthri.mylicense.com/Verification/
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/Optician/Optician.aspx?div=39
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/Optometry/Optometry.aspx?div=42
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/SW/SW.aspx?div=41
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/Vet/Vet.aspx
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/Chiro/Chiro.aspx?div=38
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/Dent/Dent.aspx?div=34
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/Dietetics/Dietetics.aspx
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/LTC/LTC.aspx?div=35
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/Med/Med.aspx?div=16&AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1
https://i7lp.integral7.com/durango/do/pr/prSearch?ownername=scna
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/Nurse/Nurse.aspx
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/OT/OT.aspx
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/Pharmacy/Pharmacy.aspx?div=24&AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/PT/PT.aspx
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/Speech/Speech.aspx
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SOUTH DAKOTA

SD Board of Dentistry ↗

SD Board of Examiners in Optometry ↗

SD Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology ↗

SD Board of Medicine & Osteopathic Examiners ↗

SD Board of Nursing ↗

SD Board of Nursing, CNA Registry ↗

SD Board of Pharmacy ↗

SD Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners ↗

TENNESSEE

TN Department of Health ↗

TN Department of Health Abuse Registry ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://www.sdboardofdentistry.org/verify.asp
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/optometry/assets/License.pdf
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/speechpath/assets/roster.pdf
https://login.sdbmoe.gov/Public/Services/VerificationSearch#multiplesearch
https://www.sdbon.org/verify/
https://www.sduap.org/verify/
https://sdbop.igovsolution.com/online/Lookups/Lookup_Individual.aspx
https://sdda.sd.gov/veterinary/licvet.aspx
https://apps.health.tn.gov/Licensure/default.aspx
https://apps.health.tn.gov/AbuseRegistry/default.aspx
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TEXAS

TX 6 Months Temporary Permit ↗

TX Behavioral Health Executive Council ↗

TX Board of Chiropractic Examiners ↗

TX Board of Dental Examiners ↗

TX Board of Nursing ↗

TX Board of Nursing – CNM ↗

TX Board of Nursing – CNP ↗

TX Board of Nursing – CNS ↗

TX Board of Nursing – CRNA ↗

TX Board of Occupational Therapy ↗

TX Board of Pharmacy ↗

TX Board of Physical Therapy ↗

TX Department of Aging and Disability Services ↗

TX Department of Licensing & Regulation VO ↗

TX Department of Licensing and Regulation ↗

TX Department of State Health Services ↗

TX Graduate Nurse and Graduate Vocational Nurse ↗

TX Medical Board ↗

TX Nurse Aide ↗

TX Nursing Facility Administrator Licensing System ↗

TX Online Licensing HPC ↗

TX Optometry Board ↗

TX Veterinary Board ↗

TX Vocational Nursing ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://txbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://vo.licensing.hpc.texas.gov/datamart/selLicType.do
https://www.tbce.state.tx.us/verify.html
http://ls.tsbde.texas.gov/dts-base.php
https://txbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://txbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://txbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://txbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://txbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/ot-license-search
https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/dbsearch/pht_search.asp
https://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/pt-license-search
https://emr.dads.state.tx.us/DadsEMRWeb/emrRegistrySearch.jsp
https://vo.licensing.tdlr.texas.gov/datamart/searchByLicNumberTXRAS.do
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/licenseSearch/
https://vo.ras.dshs.state.tx.us/datamart/mainMenu.do
https://app.bon.texas.gov/verify/?type=gn
https://public.tmb.state.tx.us/HCP_Search/SearchNotice.aspx
https://i7lp.integral7.com/durango/do/pr/prSearch?ownername=txna&usertype=admin
https://dadsnfa.imageapi.com/dadsnfa/Home/PublicSearch
https://vo.licensing.hpc.texas.gov/datamart/searchByLicNumber.do
http://www.tob.texas.gov/licensesearch/
https://www.veterinary.texas.gov/Search/
https://txbn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
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UTAH

UT Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing ↗

Utah Nursing Assistant Registry ↗

VERMONT

VT Medical Board ↗

VT Office of Professional Regulation ↗

VIRGINIA

VA Department of Health Professions ↗

VA Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation ↗

WASHINGTON

Washington State Department of Health ↗

WASHINGTON DC

DC Department of Health ↗

DC Department of Health CNA Registry ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://secure.utah.gov/llv/search/index.html
https://ut.tmuniverse.com/search?
https://apps.health.vermont.gov/CAVU/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
https://secure.professionals.vermont.gov/prweb/PRServletCustom/app/NGLPGuestUser/V9csDxL3sXkkjMC_FR2HrA*/!STANDARD?UserIdentifier=LicenseLookupGuestUser
https://dhp.virginiainteractive.org/Lookup/Index
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/LicenseLookup
https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/providercredentialsearch/default.aspx
https://app.hpla.doh.dc.gov/Weblookup/
https://doh.force.com/ver/s/
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WEST VIRGINIA

WV Board of Dentistry ↗

WV Board of Examiners for Licensed Practical Nurses ↗

WV Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology ↗

WV Board of Medicine ↗

WV Board of Occupational Therapy ↗

WV Board of Pharmacy ↗

WV Board of Physical Therapy ↗

WV Board of Registered Nurses ↗

WV Board of Registered Nurses APRN-CNM ↗

WV Board of Registered Nurses APRN-CNP ↗

WV Board of Registered Nurses APRN-CNS ↗

WV Board of Registered Nurses APRN-CRNA ↗

WV Board of Registered Nurses DT ↗

WV Board of Respiratory Care ↗

WV Board of Veterinary Medicine ↗

WV Office of Health Facility Licensure & Certification, Nurse Aid Program ↗

WV Optometry License Verification ↗

WISCONSIN

WI Department of Safety and Professional Services ↗

Wisconsin Nurse Aide Registry ↗

WI Veterinary Examining Board ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://wvbodprod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/WVBOD/Public/Verification/Search.aspx
https://wvpn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/Home/License-Verification
https://wvbom.wv.gov/public/search/index.asp
https://wvbot.org/dharris/licensure/excel_db.php
https://www.wvbop.com/public/verify/
http://www.wvlicense.com/sites/wvbopt/licensesearch.cfm
https://wvrn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://wvrn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://wvrn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://wvrn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://wvrn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://wvrn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup/
https://borc.wv.gov/Pages/License-Verifications.aspx
https://www.wvbvm.org/Home/Public/License-Verification-/Licensee-Search
https://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/Apps/Lookup/NALookup
https://app.certemy.com/public-registry/0ee899c3-0585-4788-a489-2fd4fa363bae
https://licensesearch.wi.gov/
https://wi.tmuniverse.com/search
https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/About_Us/VeterinaryExaminingBoard.aspx
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WYOMING

WY Board of Dental Examiners ↗

WY Board of Examiners in Optometry ↗

WY Board of Medicine ↗

WY Board of Medicine-Physician Assistant Directory ↗

WY Board of Nursing Home Administrators ↗

WY Board of Nursing PN ↗

WY Board of Nursing RN ↗

WY Board of Occupational Therapy ↗

WY Board of Pharmacy ↗

WY Board of Physical Therapy ↗

WY Board of Radiologic Technologist Examiners ↗

WY Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology ↗

WY Board of Veterinary Medicine ↗

WY State Board of Nursing APRN ↗

WY State Board of Nursing CNA ↗

WY State Board of Nursing CNA II ↗

WY State Board of Nursing Home Health Aid ↗

WY State Board of Nursing MAC ↗

WY State Board for Respiratory Care ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://dental.wyo.gov/public/lookup
https://optometry.wyo.gov/public/lookup
https://wybomprod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/WYBOM/Public/Licenseesearch.aspx?SearchType=Physician
https://wybomprod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/WYBOM/Public/LicenseeSearchPA.aspx
https://nha.wyo.gov/public/lookup
https://www.nursys.com/LQC/LQCSearch.aspx
https://www.nursys.com/LQC/LQCSearch.aspx
https://occupationaltherapy.wyo.gov/public/license-lookup
https://wybopprod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteweb/clients/wybop/public/verification/search.aspx
https://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/public/lookup
https://radiology.wyo.gov/public/lookup
https://speech.wyo.gov/public/license-verification
https://vetboard.wyo.gov/public/lookup
https://www.nursys.com/LQC/LQCSearch.aspx
https://wybn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://wybn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://wybn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://wybn.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://respiratory.wyo.gov/public-information/license-lookup
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BOARD CERTIFICATIONS

American Association of Critical Care Nurses ↗

American Association of Electrodiagnostic Technologists ↗

American Board for Certification (ABCOP) ↗

American Board of Allergy and Immunology ↗

American Board of Anaesthesiology ↗

American Board of Colon and Rectal Surgery ↗

American Board of Dermatology (AMBD) ↗

American Board of Family Medicine ↗

American Board of Foot and Ankle Surgery ↗

American Board of Internal Medicine (ABIM) ↗

American Board of Medical Specialties (ABMS) ↗

American Board of Neurological Surgery (ABNS) ↗

American Board of Obstetrics & Gynaecology (ABOG) ↗

American Board of Ophthalmology (ABOP) ↗

American Board of Otolaryngology (ABOTO) ↗

American Board of Paediatrics ↗

American Board of Pain Medicine (AMBPM) ↗

American Board of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation ↗

American Board of Plastic Surgery ↗

American Board of Podiatric Surgery ↗

American Board of Preventive Medicine ↗

American Board of Psychiatric and Neurology ↗

American Board of Sleep Medicine ↗

American Board of Urology (ABU) ↗

American Medical Technologists (AMTECH) ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://www.aacn.org/certification/verify-certification
https://www.aaet.info/credential-verification/
https://www.abcop.org/abc-directory
https://www.abai.org/doctors
http://directory.theaba.org/
http://www.abcrs.org/verify-a-physician-2/
https://www.abderm.org/public/dermatologist-search
https://portfolio.theabfm.org/diplomate/verify.aspx
https://www.abfas.org/findasurgeon
http://www.abim.org/verify-physician.aspx
https://certifacts.abms.org/Login.aspx
https://abns.org/find_a_neurosurgeon/
https://www.abog.org/verify-physician?name=ayika&state=MN
https://abop.org/verify-a-physician/
https://www.aboto.org/ABOInternet/VerifyPhysicianCertification
https://www.abp.org/content/verification-certification
https://imis.abpm.org/abpmimis/abpm/directory.aspx
https://www.abpmr.org/PhysicianSearch/Search
https://www.abplasticsurgery.org/public/verify-certification/ModDefault.aspx?section=SurgeonSearch
https://my.podiatryboard.org/pages/find-a-doctor
https://certification.theabpm.org/physician-lookup
https://application.abpn.com/verifycert/verifyCert.asp?a=2
https://my.absm.org/byname.aspx?lastname=
https://www.abu.org/verification/verify-physician
https://americanmedtech.org/cv/cgi-bin/utilities.dll/openpage?wrp=employerSearch.htm
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BOARD CERTIFICATIONS

Art Therapy Credentials Board ↗

ASHA Certification and Ethics Verification ↗

Behavior Analyst Certification Board ↗

Board of Certification for the Athletic Trainers ↗

Board of Certification/Accreditation (BOCUSA) ↗

Board of Pharmacy Specialties (BPS) ↗

Board of Registered Polysomnographic Technologists ↗

Cardiovascular Credentialing International (AMCCI) ↗

Certification Board for Music Therapists (CBMT) ↗

Guam Board of Medical Examiners ↗

Guam Board of Nursing ↗

Hospice & Palliative Credentialing Center (HPCC) ↗

International Board of Lactation Consultant Examiners (IBLCE) ↗

National Association of Healthcare Access Management (NAHAM) ↗

National Board for Certification in Occupational Therapy ↗

National Board for Certified Counselors (NBCC) ↗

National Board of Certification and Recertification for Nurse Anesthetists (NBCRNA) ↗

National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting (NBSTSA) ↗

National Center for Competency Testing (AMNCCTINC) ↗

National Certification for Acupuncture and Oriental Medicine (NCCAOM) ↗

National Commission on Certification Physician Assistance (NCCPA) ↗

National Health Career Association (ExCPT) ↗

National Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians ↗

Nephrology Nursing Certification Commission (AMNNCC) ↗

Oncology Nursing Certification Corporation (ONCC) ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://www.atcb.org/verify
https://www.asha.org/eweb/ashadynamicpage.aspx?webcode=ccchome
https://www.bacb.com/services/o.php?page=101135
http://www.bocatc.org/athletic-trainers/certification-verification/basic-online-verification/basic-online-verification-overview
http://go.bocusa.org/map.htm?marker_type=person&igid=24941
https://portalbps.cyzap.net/dzapps/dbzap.bin/apps/assess/webmembers/secure/manage?webid=BPS&pToolCode=cert-verify&pAdd=Yes
https://brptportal.cobaltsaas.com/Public/Directory.aspx?selmenid=men6
https://secure.cci-online.org/CCI_Secure/Verify/CCISecure/Credential_Verification.aspx
https://my.cbmt.org/cbmtssa/f?p=CRTSSA:17800:6106211625727:::17800::
https://web.guamhplo.org/directory/gbme
https://gbne.boardsofnursing.org/licenselookup
https://portal.advancingexpertcare.org/Portal/HPCC/CertificationWeb/Certification_Verification.aspx
https://iblce.useclarus.com/view/anonpages/c/registry/results
https://www.naham.org/page/GetCertified
https://www.nbcot.org/
https://www.nbcc.org/search/counselorverify
https://portal.nbcrna.com/nbcrnassa/f?p=700:17800
https://nbstsa.learningbuilder.com/Public/MemberSearch/Verification
https://www.ncctinc.com/verify-certification
https://directory.nccaom.org/
https://www.nccpa.net/verify-pa
https://certportal.nhanow.com/certification_verification/
https://www.nremt.org/verify-credentials
https://my.nncc-exam.org/eweb/DynamicPage.aspx?webcode=CertDirectory&site=NNCC
https://www.oncc.org/verify-certification
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BOARD CERTIFICATIONS

Pharmacy Technician Certification Board ↗

Rehabilitation Engineering and Assistive Technology Society of North America (RESNA) ↗

The American Board of Orthopaedic Surgery ↗

The National Board for Respiratory Care (NBRC) ↗

The National Healthcare Workers Association ↗

NPI VALIDATION

Medicare Opt-out Affidavits ↗

NPPES ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://portal.ptcb.org/Certification/Verification/Search/form.aspx
https://www.resna.org/Certified-Professionals-Directory
https://www.abos.org/verify-certification.aspx
https://practitionerportal.nbrc.org/directory/all
https://nationalcertificationverification.org/
https://data.cms.gov/Medicare-Enrollment/Opt-Out-Affidavits/7yuw-754z/
https://npiregistry.cms.hhs.gov/
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International Sanction Lists

Canada Border Services Agency Wanted ↗

Canada – Freezing Assets of Corrupt Foreign Officials Act ↗

Canada – Justice for Victims of Corrupt Foreign Officials Act ↗

Canada – Regulations Establishing a List of Entities SI 2008-143 ↗

Canada – Regulations Implementing the United Nations Resolutions on the Suppression of 
Terrorism ↗

Consolidated Canadian Autonomous Sanctions List ↗

EU Most Wanted ↗

European Union Consolidated List ↗

INTERPOL UN Security Council Special Notices for Entities ↗

JP EUC ↗

Royal Canadian Mounted Police Wanted ↗

UK OSFI CLENT ↗

UK OSFI CLIND ↗

UN Sanctions Entities List ↗

UN Sanctions Individuals ↗

World Bank Listing of Ineligible Firms and Individuals ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/wc-cg/wanted-recherchees-eng.html
https://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/acts/F-31.6/
https://laws.justice.gc.ca/eng/regulations/SOR-2017-233/page-2.html#h-842596

https://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/regulations/SI-2008-143/FullText.html
https://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/regulations/SI-2008-143/page-2.html#h-613724

https://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/regulations/SI-2008-143/page-2.html#h-613724

https://www.international.gc.ca/world-monde/international_relations-relations_internationales/sanctions/consolidated-consolide.aspx?lang=eng

https://eumostwanted.eu/

https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/fsd/fsf#!/files

https://www.interpol.int/en/How-we-work/Notices/View-UN-Notices-Entities

https://www.meti.go.jp/english/press/2018/0502_002.html

https://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/en/wanted

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/financial-sanctions-consolidated-list-of-targets/consolidated-list-of-targets

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/financial-sanctions-consolidated-list-of-targets/consolidated-list-of-targets

https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list

https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list

https://www.worldbank.org/en/projects-operations/procurement/debarred-firms
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01.	 CMS Base Provider Enrollment File ↗

02.	 CMS Preclusion List ↗

03.	 DEA Administrative Actions Against Registrants ↗

04.	 DEA Criminal Cases Against Doctors ↗

05.	 Department of Commerce Consolidated Screening List ↗

06.	 Department of Commerce Denied Persons List – BIS ↗

07.	 Department of Commerce Entity List – BIS ↗

08.	 Department of Commerce Unverified List – BIS ↗

09.	 Department of State AECA Debarred List ↗

10.	 Department of State Nonproliferation Sanctions

a.	 CAATSA Section 231(d) Defense and Intelligence Sectors of the Government of 
the Russian Federation ↗

b.	 Chemical and Biological Weapons Sanction Laws ↗

c.	 Executive Order 12938, as amended ↗

d.	 Executive Order 13382 ↗

e.	 Iran and Syria Nonproliferation Act ↗

f.	 Iran Sanctions Act (ISA) and the Iran Threat Reduction and 
Syria Human Rights Act (TRA) ↗

g.	 Iran, North Korea and Syria Nonproliferation Act Sanctions (INKSNA) ↗

h.	 Missile Sanction Laws ↗

i.	 Sanctions for the Transfer of Lethal Military Equipment ↗

11.	 FDA – Clinical ↗

12.	 FDA – Debarment ↗

13.	 FDA Warning Letters ↗

14.	 FEHBP Debar List ↗

15.	 FL DMS – Convicted Vendor List ↗

16.	 FL DMS – Discriminatory Vendor List ↗

17.	 FL DMS – Suspended Vendor List ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/ucm321308.htm
https://www.cms.gov/Medicare/Provider-Enrollment-and-Certification/MedicareProviderSupEnroll/PreclusionList.html
https://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/crim_admin_actions/
https://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/ucm321308.htm
http://www.bis.doc.gov/index.php/policy-guidance/lists-of-parties-of-concern/denied-persons-list
https://www.bis.doc.gov/index.php/policy-guidance/lists-of-parties-of-concern/denied-persons-list
https://www.bis.doc.gov/index.php/policy-guidance/lists-of-parties-of-concern/denied-persons-list
https://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/ucm321308.htm
https://www.state.gov/section-231-of-the-countering-americas-adversaries-through-sanctions-act-of-2017/
https://www.state.gov/section-231-of-the-countering-americas-adversaries-through-sanctions-act-of-2017/
https://www.state.gov/key-topics-bureau-of-international-security-and-nonproliferation/nonproliferation-sanctions/
https://www.state.gov/key-topics-bureau-of-international-security-and-nonproliferation/nonproliferation-sanctions/
https://www.state.gov/key-topics-bureau-of-international-security-and-nonproliferation/nonproliferation-sanctions/
https://www.state.gov/ifca-section-1245/
https://www.state.gov/key-topics-bureau-of-international-security-and-nonproliferation/nonproliferation-sanctions/
https://www.state.gov/key-topics-bureau-of-international-security-and-nonproliferation/nonproliferation-sanctions/
https://www.state.gov/iran-north-korea-and-syria-nonproliferation-act-sanctions-inksna/
https://www.govinfo.gov/app/details/USCODE-2009-title22/USCODE-2009-title22-chap39-subchapVII-sec2797b
https://www.state.gov/state-sponsors-of-terrorism/
https://www.fda.gov/inspections-compliance-enforcement-and-criminal-investigations/compliance-actions-and-activities/clinical-investigators-disqualification-proceedings
https://www.fda.gov/inspections-compliance-enforcement-and-criminal-investigations/compliance-actions-and-activities/clinical-investigators-disqualification-proceedings
https://www.fda.gov/inspections-compliance-enforcement-and-criminal-investigations/compliance-actions-and-activities/clinical-investigators-disqualification-proceedings
https://www.fda.gov/inspections-compliance-enforcement-and-criminal-investigations/compliance-actions-and-activities/clinical-investigators-disqualification-proceedings
https://www.fda.gov/inspections-compliance-enforcement-and-criminal-investigations/compliance-actions-and-activities/clinical-investigators-disqualification-proceedings
https://www.fda.gov/inspections-compliance-enforcement-and-criminal-investigations/compliance-actions-and-activities/clinical-investigators-disqualification-proceedings
https://www.fda.gov/inspections-compliance-enforcement-and-criminal-investigations/compliance-actions-and-activities/clinical-investigators-disqualification-proceedings
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18.	 Listing of Contractors Debarred in Los Angeles County ↗

19.	 Medicare Opt Out – Affidavit ↗

20.	 Medicare Opt Out – Medicare Individual Provider List ↗

21.	 NPPES – NPI Registry ↗

22.	 NY Iran Divestment List ↗

23.	 NY OPMC ↗

24.	 OFAC Consolidated Sanctions List Data Files (Non-SDN)

a.	 Foreign Sanctions Evaders (FSE) List  ↗

b.	 List of Foreign Financial Institutions Subject to Correspondent Account or 
Payable Through Account Sanctions (CAPTA List)  ↗

c.	 Non-SDN Iranian Sanctions Act (NS-ISA) List ↗

d.	 Non-SDN Menu-Based Sanctions List (NS-MBS List) ↗

e.	 Palestinian Legislative Council (NS-PLC) list ↗

f.	 Sectoral Sanctions Identifications (SSI) List ↗

g.	 The List of Foreign Financial Institutions Subject to Part 561 (the Part 561 List) ↗

25.	 OFAC Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons List (SDN) ↗

26.	 Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities ↗

27.	 Ohio State Auditor Findings for Recovery ↗

28.	 OIG Most Wanted ↗

29.	 PHS ↗

30.	 SSA Death Master File ↗

31.	 TRICARE ↗

32.	 UN Consolidated Sanction List ↗

33.	 US Department of State Debar List ↗

https://streamlineverify.com/
https://doingbusiness.lacounty.gov/listing-of-contractors-debarred-in-los-angeles-county/
https://data.cms.gov/Medicare-Enrollment/Opt-Out-Affidavits/7yuw-754z/data
https://data.cms.gov/tools/provider-opt-out-affidavits-look-up-tool
https://npiregistry.cms.hhs.gov/
https://ogs.ny.gov/iran-divestment-act-2012
https://apps.health.ny.gov/pubdoh/professionals/doctors/conduct/factions/HomeAction.action
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/financial-sanctions/consolidated-sanctions-list/foreign-sanctions-evaders-fse-list
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/financial-sanctions/consolidated-sanctions-list/list-of-foreign-financial-institutions-subject-to-correspondent-account-or-payable-through-account-sanctions-capta-list
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/financial-sanctions/consolidated-sanctions-list/list-of-foreign-financial-institutions-subject-to-correspondent-account-or-payable-through-account-sanctions-capta-list
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/financial-sanctions/sanctions-programs-and-country-information/iran-sanctions#isa
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/financial-sanctions/consolidated-sanctions-list/non-sdn-menu-based-sanctions-list-ns-mbs-list
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/financial-sanctions/consolidated-sanctions-list/non-sdn-palestinian-legislative-council-ns-plc-list
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/financial-sanctions/consolidated-sanctions-list/sectoral-sanctions-identifications-ssi-list
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/financial-sanctions/sanctions-programs-and-country-information/iran-sanctions#part561
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/financial-sanctions/specially-designated-nationals-and-blocked-persons-list-sdn-human-readable-lists
https://its.prodapps.dodd.ohio.gov/ABR_Default.aspx
https://ohioauditor.gov/findings.html
https://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/fugitives/profiles.asp
https://ori.hhs.gov/phs-admin-action-bulletin-board
https://streamlineverify.com/death-master-file/
http://www.health.mil/Military-Health-Topics/Access-Cost-Quality-and-Safety/Quality-And-Safety-of-Healthcare/Program-Integrity/Sanctioned-Providers
https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list
https://www.pmddtc.state.gov/ddtc_public/ddtc_public?id=ddtc_kb_article_page&sys_id=c22d1833dbb8d300d0a370131f9619f0
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